
DOCKET NO. 11005711 cý2fq3O
Hearing Docket

From: Jessica Kendrick [jessica@healutah.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 5:11 PM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: FW: Stop EnergySolutions' Italian nuclear waste import submission

----- Original Message -----
From: healadmin@healutah.org [mailto:healadmin@healutah.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 7:22 AM
To: jessica@healutah.org; john@healutah.org
Subject: Stop EnergySolutions' Italian nuclear waste import submission

Insert personal comments here: : It's hard to believe that this is even under consideration. We still don't have
an effective, workable plan to deal with our own radioactive waste, and a private company wants to bring in
waste from Europe? This issue needs to be sorted out on a national level, but the thought of waste-for-profit
from Italy is unbelievable. Please put a nail in this one quickly!
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Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by TWMS01 .nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Thu, 5 Jun 2008
17:10:39 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2
X-SBRS: 1.0
X-MID: 16349130
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: Ag8CAAfzROimRg3nbmdsb2JhbACLcYYSDQILBw8GnmoB
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,597,1204520400";

d="scan'208";a="16349130"
Received: from out01 .mta.xmission.com ([166.70.13.231]) by mail2.nrc.gov with
ESMTP; 05 Jun 2008 17:10:39 -0400

Received: from [166.70.13.201] (helo=mgrl .xmission.com) by
outOl.mta.xmission.com with esmtp (Exim 4.62) (envelope-from
<jessica@healutah.org>) id 1K4MjM-000718-R3 for hearingdocket@nrc.gov; Thu,
05 Jun 2008 15:10:44 -0600

Received: from 166-70-206-170.ip.xmission.com ([166.70.206.170] helo=Happy) by
mgrl .xmission.com with esmtp (Exim 4.50) id 1K4MjF-0003Qw-3k for
hearingdocket@nrc.gov; Thu, 05 Jun 2008 15:10:38 -0600

From: Jessica Kendrick <jessica@healutah.org>
To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, 5 Jun 2008 15:10:39 -0600
Message-ID: <O0e5Olc8c750$9b40de90$dlc29bbO$@org>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="UTF-8"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 12.0
Thread-index: AchtgqpGtTJjfzXOReuqpUpGQKQAOxZze+iQ
Content-Language: en-us
Received-SPF: softfail (mgrl .xmission.com: transitioning domain of healutah.org does not
designate 166.70.206.170 as permitted sender) client-ip=166.70.206.170;
envelope-from=jessica@healutah.org; helo=Happy;
X-SA-Exim-Connect-IP: 166.70.206.170
X-SA-Exim-MaiI-From: jessica@healutah.org
X-Spam-DCC: XMission; sa02 1397; Body=1 Fuzl=l Fuz2=1
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 3.2.4 (2008-01-01) on sa02.xmission.com
X-Spam-Level:
X-Spam-Status: No, score=-1.0 required=8.0 tests=ALL_TRUSTED,BAYES_00,

DCCCHECKNEGATIVETVD_RCVD_IPT_TM2_MHEADERIN MSG,XM_SPFSoftFail
autolearn=disabled version=3.2.4

X-Spam-Combo: ;<hearingdocket@nrc.gov>
X-Spam-Relay-Country:
X-Spam-Report: * -1.8 ALLTRUSTED Passed through trusted hosts only via SMTP

* 1.9TVDRCVDIPTVDRCVDIP
* 0.0 T_TM2_MHEADERINMSG BODY: T_TM2_MHEADERINMSG
* -2.6 BAYES_00 BODY: Bayesian spare probability is 0 to 1%
* [score: 0.0000]
* -0.0 DCCCHECKNEGATIVE Not listed in DCC
• [sa02 1397; Body=l Fuzll Fuz2=l]



* 1.5 XMSPFSoftFail SPF-SoftFail
Subject: FW: Stop EnergySolutions' Italian nuclear waste import submission
X-SA-Exim-Version: 4.2 (built Thu, 03 Mar 2005 10:44:12 +0100)
X-SA-Exim-Scanned: Yes (on mgri.xmission.com)
Return-Path: jessica@healutah.org


